R. LOREN KLEINPETER
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Ie n eter ROBERT L. KLEINPETER

ATTO RNEYS AT LAW

May 22,2012

Via Email: larry@bblawyers.net
Mr. Larry S. Bankston

Bankston and Associates

8708 Jefferson Highway, Suite A
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809

RE: Robert Edwin Burns -- Louisiana Auctioneer’s Licensing Board
Our File No.: 12-154

Dear Larry:

It is my understanding that you were selected by the Louisiana Auctioneer’s Licensing
Board, at its meeting yesterday, to handle disciplinary matters when Anna Dow has a conflict. I
enclose a copy of my May 16, 2012 letter to the Louisiana Auctioneer’s Licensing Board
wherein I advised that I represent Robert Burns. As Mr. Burns currently is engaged in litigation
with Ms. Dow, I am assuming that the complaint filed by Stewart Peck on behalf of New Orleans
Auction Gallery has been referred to you for attention. If the New Orleans Auction Gallery
complaint has been referred to you for review and attention, please contact me to discuss the
matter on an informal basis at some point in the near future.

With best personal wishes, I remain

RLK/tc
Enclosure
cc: Mr. Robert Edwin Burns (via email only w/out encl.)
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